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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
SUPPLY & INSTALL AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT - VARIOUS LOCATIONS
RFQ 20 (2018-11)

ADDENDUM #2

This addendum shall be incorporated into, and form part of RFP 20 (2018-11) and take precedence over all
requirements of the previously issued bid documents including plans. This addendum must be signed by the
bidder (signing officer) in the appropriate space and must be attached to the Form for submission by the
bidder. This Addendum consists of two (2) pages.

3.1.1 Wildlife Health Unit
Question 1 - Based on the dimensions of the room - and specifically the ceiling height - we submit
that the specified "recessed ceiling" screen is not possible. This area requires a wall
mount screen due to high ceiling height.
Response — Wall mount screen is acceptable

Question 2 - BenQ/Eiki projectors and lenses. Shall Epson projectors and lenses be acceptable
alternates?
Response - Yes

Question 3 - Audio four (4) speaker specified. We suggest only two (2) would be required?
Response - 2 is acceptable

3.1.2 Conservation Clubhouse (Tent)
Question 4 -BenQ/Eiki projectors and lenses. Shall Epson projectors and lenses be acceptable
alternates?
Response - Yes
Question 5 - Four (4) TOA F-2000BT recommend to change to ceiling pendant speakers (for better
coverage). We suggest six (6) pendants?
Response — Yes

3.1.3 & 3.1.4 Education Portable (East & West Side - both locations)
Question 5 - The VF1 Rack-12-Black Deluxe Mobile Racks (one for each location) is specified on
DWG A1.02 as “supplied by owner”?
Response- Will supplied by owner

Question 6 - During the walk through, Micheal stated that TV screen speakers were sufficient for
sound - to which we agree - however specifications list four (4) F-2000B's. This audio section not
required?

Response - Yes we will use the TV speakers
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3.1.4 Main Boardroom
Question 7 - BenQ/Eiki projectors and lenses. Shall Epson projectors and lenses be acceptable
alternates?
Response — Yes

Question 8 -Michael Squires commented that - for this room area - the existing eight (8) in-ceiling
speakers would be sufficient - to which we agreed. Therefore, this audio section not required?
Response - Yes please disregard the audio for this room.

3.1.5 Training Room
Question 9 - Michael Squires commented that - for this room area - the existing JBL’s
speakers would be sufficient - to which we agreed. Therefore, this audio section not required?
Response - Yes please disregard the audio for this room.

Other (all five (5) sections)
Question 10 - Cabling AC - Highly recommend using superior quality Kramer cable.
Response - Okay

Question 11 - CBL-BULK-FT6-18/2 - Highly recommend using superior quality Belden cable.
Response - Okay

Question 12 - DM-RMC-4K-100-C4K - Needs built-in scaler. Preferred is DM-RMC-4K-
SCALLER-C.
Response- Okay

Receipt of the Addendum shall be acknowledged as part of your submission.

The Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo reserves the right to reject any or all Tenders or to accept any
guotation, should it deem such action to be in its interests.

If you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Peter Vasilopoulos, Supervisor, Purchasing
& Supply, at 416-392-5916 or by email pvasilopoulos@torontozoo.ca.

Yours truly,

Peter Vasilopoulos

Supervisor, Purchasing & Supply

I/we hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum and make allowance in my bid.
Signed (Must be Signing Officer of Firm)

Name of Firm

Date:

END OF ADDENDUM
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